tnp office <tnpoffice16@gmail.com> :

. SLIET Assessment for Truneek Internskip

headtp@sliet.ac.in <headtp@sliet.ac.in> Tue, Apr 23, 2019 at 11:49 AM
To: "tnpoffice 16@gmail.com” <tnpoffice 16@gmail.com>

From: info@truneek <info@truneek.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2019 10:01 AM

To: headtp@sliet.ac.in :

Subject: Re: SLIET Assessment for Truneek Internshis

Dear Sir, .
Greeting from Truneek!
Please find the below mentioned internship program.

Projects list wiil be shared by next week to SLIET concerned team.

internship Program: Phase 1

. Overview of project understanding with technical aspects.

. Pre-requisites for each projects.

. Group formation with students based on heir expertise and interest.
. Projects alignment with each group. :

. Defining each project scope for the duration of six week.

Defining roles and responsibilities of each rmember in specific group.
. Preparation project plan based on Truneek guidelines.

Defining project deliverables.

ONOTEWN

Internship Program: Phase 2

1. Understanding of software and hardware requirement based on their projects.
2 Understanding of software tools being used in industry for the specific project.
3. Understanding of uses cases reiated with project and their components.

4. Understanding of Agile Methodology.

Internship Program: Phase 3 &

1. Design and Development with help of Truneek expert team.H s

e
| [ 1 : tt. of Training and Placement
2. Understandiiy of coding standards and coding practices. g:gt Longowal nstitute of Engg. & tech.

3. Understanding of Cl and CD with respeci to DevOps. longowal-148106, Distt. Sangrur (Pb.)

Internship Program: Phase 4.

1. Quality Assurance
- 2 Understanding Development, Staging and Product environment being used in rea. ti 2e
project development. :
3. Personality Development Prograiri.



SANT LONGOWAL INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECE JOLOGY

(Deemed to be University u/s 3 of the UGC Act, 1956)
(Cenist lly Funded Technical Institution, Established by: MHRD, Govt. of India)
LONGOWAL -148106, DISTT. SANGRUR, PUNJAB, INDIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRAINING AND PLACEMENT

Ref. No.SLIET/T&P/2019/ U1 A Dated: 02.05.2019

CIRCULAR

Based on interview round, following students have hieen selected by Truneek (Panasonic India) for internship programme
at SLIET, Longowal (for 06 weeks during Summer vacation).

i Priyanka Sharma GCS 1731350 CSE
2 Apeksha Srivastav GCS 1731320 CSE
3 | Kuiti Rai L aes . 1730951 CSE
=5 Asiha Ahana Thakur GCS 1731315 CSE
5 Karan GCS .1 1730961 " CSE
L 4 6 Jaspreet Saini _| GGS 1731317 CSE
7 Satyam Kuriar - | GES 1640074 CSE
8 Devender Kumar GCS ' 1640113 CSE
9 Pratyush GES ;1640001 CSE
10 Vasudha Gupta 2 LGOS 1751329 CSE
i 11 Sweta GCS 1731325 CSE
12 Amar Kumar Poddar GCS 1640077 CSE Manminder Singh, AP
13 Anupam Prasoon : GCS 1731328 CSE (CSE) ;
i 14 Saumya Tyagi S £ 1731356 CSE
15 Vivek Kushwa ha aLs 1640117 CSE Department of
16 Simi Singh s 1640050 CSE Computer Science
154 Eakam Veer GCS : 1731316 CSE & Engineering
18 Nikita GCS 1731313 CSE (CSE) in
19 Priyanka Rani GCS 1731319 CSE collaboraticn with
18 Pranav Puspam GCS 1731363 CSE Departmen® of
19 Achyut Saxena GCS 1640064 CSE Electronic:
20 Subhashini GCS 1640108 CSE Communicati.;
21 Dattatreya ccs 1640049 CSE Engineering (ECE)
22 Gunjan Gupta GCS 4016 CSE
23 Yash Raj (If Interested) GCS 121630 GCS (Final Year)
24 Paritosh GEC 173157% ECE Dr. Ajay Pal Singh, ASP
25 Isha Kriti GEC 1731586 ECE (ECE)
| 26 Panikar QLG | 164005€ ECE
27 Yashvendra Chauhan GEC 1640014 | &CE
28 Beena Singh GEC 1730981 ECE
29 RIA Sharma GEC 1640086 ECE
30 Sudhaishu Kumar GiC 1010034 ECE
3d Parikshit Awasthi G4iC 1731568 ECE
32 Akansha Kumari GEC 1731566 ECE
33 Vasudeva Reddy GEC 1640103 ECE
- 34 Akash Kumar (If Interested) G3C .| SL/15/4208 ECE (Final Year)
35 Shik":a Guleria (If Interested) GEC ARt 77 ECE (Final Year) =
; 36 Surjeet Kumar GME ' 1731727 ME
i 37 Tushar Kant G'WT 731813 ME
. 38 Prince Singh GWT 1751811 ME
: 39 Anuragh Prakash GWT 1731875 ME dep sament of
40 Gunjan Kumar GME 1731740 ME Md. Majid, AP (ME) and | *lechanical
41 Gautam Dey GWT 1731848 ME Dr.].S. Gill, ASP (ME) Engineering (ME)
42 Barkha Kumari CNT 1731812 ME I CoRsRGr e
43 Pawan Kumar Garg GWT 1731837 ME with Departient
44 Ripudhamandeep Singh_~____| GWT -+ 1731814 ME i el
45 Shaswat Mishra (If Interested) M.Tech ME(PG) Control
| 46 - 7| Anand Shankar _GEE 1640069 EIE Dr. Ashwani Kumar, ASP Engineering (EI )
47 “inay Kumar Sahay GEE 1640076 EIE (EIE) ES T
48 Nitish Kumar GEE 1731046 EIE
49 MD Arbaz (’_Z_E : 1731513 EIE
50 Vishal Saini e GEE 1731595 EIE
51 Ganga Yadav __ =+ GEE 1731519 EIE
1. Concerned students may submit their consent with::: :3 workin the-department of T&P. (
2. No stipend will be paid for this internship
Head §]
C.C To' Cemcercd HOL  Deptt. of Training and Placement (Dr. Ravi Kan - T&r;)
Sant Longowal Institute of Engg. & tech. Head (T&P)

. longowal-148106, Distt. Sangrur (Pb.)




SANT LONGOWAL INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

L 4
(Deemed to be University u/s 3 of the UGC Act, 1956)
(Centrally Funded Technical Institution, Established by: MHRD, Govt. of India)
LONGOWAL -148106, DISTT. SANGRUR, PUNJAB, INDIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRAINING AND PLACEMENT
Ref. No.SLIET/T&P/2019/ 505 =6 | Dated: 14 0¢.2019
CIRCULAR
In suppression of all the previous circular isllowing are the revised list of the students permitted for 06 weeks In-house
Industrial Training w.e.f. 23/05/2019 to 05/07/2019 (In-house Industrial Training is already going on in the department of
Computer Science and Engineering).
SNO STUDENT NAME TRADE In-House Training Provided by
1 SIMMI SINGH GCS/1640050
2 DEVENDRA KUMAR GCS/1640113
3 VIVEK KUSHWAHA GCS/1640117
4 ACHYUT SAXENA GCS/1640064
5 DATTATREYA MUNSHI GCS/1640049
6 SUBHASHNI KUMARI GCS/1640108
7 SATYAM KUMAR GCS/1640074
8 AMAR KUMAR PODDAR GCS/1640077
9 VASUDHA GUPTA GCS/1731329
10 PRIYANKA SHARMA ; GCS/1731350
11 JASPREET SAINI GCS/1731317
» 12 KIRTI RAI ; GCS/1730951
13 APEKSHA SRIVASTAV GCS/1731320
14 KARAN GCS/1730961
15 PRANAV PUSPAM i GCS/1731363
16 GUNJAN GUPTA GCS/SL/15/4016
17 PRATYUSH THAPLIYAL GCS/1640001
18 HARSHIT UDAINIYA y GCS/1640048 Truneek
19 ANUJ KEWAT - GCS/i 64067
20 AASTHA AGARWAL GCS/1731314
21 SANDEEP KAUR ¥ GCS/1731342
22 ANIL KUMAR = GCS/16401B§ )
23 RAJESH RANJAN GCS/1640070
24 DIBAKAR KUMAR RAY GCS/1640027
25 AANCHAL SHARMA GCS/1731321
26 ANKITA KUMARI 3 GCS/1731330
27 VARDIREDDY VASUDEVA REDT GEC/1640103
28 DIVYANSHU RANJAN : GEC/1731590
29 PUSHKARANAND GEC/1731583
30 NEERA] KUMAR GEC/1731597
31 NITIN PILLAY 2 GEC/1731574
32 PANIKAR GEC/1640056
33 KUMARI BEENA SINGH GEC/1730981
34 SHRISTI PRAKASH GEC/1640055
35 ISHA KIRTI GEC/1731586
36 YASi{iVENDRA CHAUL'AN GEC/1640014
37 PRIKSHIT AWASTHI GEC/1731568
38 AKANKSHA KUMARI GEC/1731566
39 ANSHU VARMA GEC /1730983
40 ANUPRIYA BHART!I GEC/1731582
1 VISHAL SAINI GEE/1731595
42 SHUBHAM KUMAR GEE/1640087
43 GANGA YADAV GEE/1731519
44 VINAY KUMAR SAHAY % GEE/1640076
45 UTPAL MENAL e et L A GIN/1731441
46 PRATEEK FTCE GIN/1640061
b4t TUSHAR KANT 3 GWT/1731813
¥y SAUTAM DEY 2 GWT/1731848
49 RIPUDAMANBIR SING GWT/1731814
50 PAWAN KUMAR GARC o GWT/1731837 52
13 il MD. SHANUR RAHMAN " GCS/1640042 “AYN” for Blind project under TEQI! -11},
Rt 4 : ¢
. W
Head : Hpad (T&P) | U
Deptt. of Trdining and Placement /
D Sant Longowal Institute of Engg. & tech.

1. Dean (Academics)... for kind information, plcase ]ongowal'lq'sl 06, Distt. Sangrur (Pb)

2. Dean (SW)... with a request :» provice the host., arcommadation to the concerned students during training period
3. Concerned HOD's {CSF, ECE, V'IE & ME): for informa .on 7 further necessary action, please

4. TFile Copy



